

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION
ibson Road
A 95776
320
S1-1211
Email: probation@yolocounty.org



Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, December 11, 2017, 1:30 pm – 3:30 pm

County Administration Building
Atrium Training Room
625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee:

Brent Cardall, Chief Probation Officer, Jonathan Raven, Deputy District Attorney, Tracie Olson, Public Defender, Karen Larsen, Director HHSA, Ed Prieto, Sheriff, Cathleen Berger, Superior Court and Darren Pytel, Davis Chief of Police.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Nate Palmer, Dan Fruchtenicht, Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Cristina Vazquez, Ian Evans, Derrek Kaff, Richard Reed, Christina Andrade-Lemus, Amara Pickens

and Lisa Howard.

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions The December 11, 2017, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:32 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Ed Prieto, second: Tracie Olson Vote: Passes unanimously: 7.0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from November 13, 2017 Motion: Tracie Olson, second: Karen Larsen, Vote: Passes unanimously 7:0
- 4. Updates
 - A. IGT (Intergovernmental Transfer) House Update -

Ms. Olson announced great news on the IGT House. The house closed escrow last week. Lisa Baker is getting the security measures in place. Probation will oversee the client's that will be placed into the residential treatment program (will serve offenders who require wraparound services). The furniture delivery and set up will start early next week. Roundtable discussion.

B. Discuss Second Striker Pilot Subcommittee Membership, Consider Appointment(s) -

After much discussion regarding this specialized caseload of "Second Strikers" all members agree to look at this caseload on a "case by case" basis and be very selective on this population. Ms. Olson reiterated that this caseload of offenders is not tied to money. This will be a learning process for all. Mr. Raven (District Attorney) office will start the process of looking at this caseload of offenders and advise probation. Chief explained we will be willing to shift resources if probation were to supervise the offender. Sheriff Prieto also offered to assist with resources as much as his department could contribute. This will be on the agenda each month until a final decision is made on how this caseload will be processed.

5. Receive Report Regarding Implementation of Proposition 63, "The Safety for All Act of 2016" -

Chief Cardall explains the implementation of Proposition 63 beginning January 2018. There will be a lot of responsibilities on the Courts coupled with many mandates on probation departments. There is a portion of the proposition where the Courts must inform the offender they will have to relinquish their firearm and/or ammunition through the court process that attempts to ensure prohibited individuals do not continue to have firearms. The measure will require courts to inform individuals prohibited from owning a firearm that they must turn their firearms over to local law enforcement, sell their firearms to a licensed dealer, or give their firearms to a dealer for storage. Proposition 63 also require probation officers to check and report on what prohibited individuals did with their firearms. Officer Fruchtenicht has reached out to both Judge Gaard and Judge Beronio on the most efficient way to streamline the process once the offender has been admonished in court, the record created and the minute order sent to Probation. Roundtable discussion on the storage of the weapons confiscated. Chief Cardall states we'll put a work group together to work with the Courts and meet on how we'll process this new law. Also, we'll discuss this at the next LEACC group.

6. Public Comment –

No public comment.

- 7. Requested Future Agenda Items:
 - A. Taking a look at Second Strikers
 - **B**. IGT House Update
 - **C**. CCP Outcome Measures, Objectives and Report to BoS possibly in February.
- 8. Next Meeting: **Monday, January 8, 2018 at 1:30 p.m.** in the Atrium Training Room of the County Administration Building
- 9. Adjournment Motion: Ed Prieto, second: Tracie Olson, motion passes 7:0 the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall